RNVWD - Operating Fund

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2024

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings
160.020 - Cash WFB Checking #3799
160.025 - Cash PayPal Account
160.029 - Cash in Treasury - Fund 164

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

11010 -

Water Right Inst. Payments Due

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
160.110 - Water Svc Accounts Rec.
160.139 - Accrued Interest Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

160.310 -
160.315 -
160.340 -
160.370 -

Construction in Progress
Infrastructure

Equipment

Allowance For Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

160.243 -
164.242 -
164.241
164.240 -
164.239 -
164.238 -
164.237 -
164.236 -
164.235 -
164.234 -
164.230 -
164.231
164.233 -

LT Receivable - Forfang
LT Receivable - Fade

- LT Receivable - Sondrol

LT Receivable - Mojas

LT Receivable - Martin

LT Receivable - DelCampo
LT Receivable - Milam

LT Receivable - Anguiano
LT Receivable - Hamilton
LT Receivable - Sellers

LT Receivable-Morgan

- LT Receivable - Demyan

LT Receivable - Pitcavage

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 31, 24

111,370
562

55,808

167,740

17,073

17,073

100,465

14,237
114,702

299,516

1,912,248
13,001,460
406,104

(9,103,356)

6,216,456

38,000
36,586
36,586
36,585
35,129

129,423
(1,457)
35,129
35,129
35,129

493,917
33,772
29,358

973,288
7,489,260

Page 1




RNVWD - Operating Fund

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2024

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
160.500 - Deposit Payables

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
160.601 - Wells Fargo Visa Card-New

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
160.510 - Accounts Payable
160.550 - Deposits Clearing Account

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
164.600 - Loan Payable

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
160.740 - Fund Balance Available
160.749 - County Reserve Funds
160.770 - Investment in Fixed Assets
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 31, 24

17,724

17,724

411
411

106,564
6

106,570

124,704

1,086,553
1,086,553

1,211,257

682,819
245,934
5,016,456
568,237

(235,443)
6,278,002
7,489,260




| abed

0052 GS0'| G/8'l 0£6'2 (802) 802 0 juswdinbg 221140 - 6212709
000°¢cs 9LL'%1 v6G'¥S 0.£'69 (991'¢) €0.'9 LEG'C Jod ‘Anouos|3 - §L1E°09
005'G 621'¢ 006'G 629'8 0 0 0 puog @ “doid “qer] "uao "sul - 5012709
000'% £00'} 000'¢ £00'¥y (ec¢) gee 0 [eluay xog Od % @beysod - 060Z°09
0622 €00'} 889’} 1692 Z6 88l 082 saddng 29140 - §202°09
00001 (86) 008'2 z25'9 (00%) £€8 cey 19)sewqgapn - 0202709
000'9 (L09')) 00G'y £68'Z (G1¥) 006 G8 Bunpepn vsn - 902709
000'%} (v2) 00G'0} 9zy'0l 601 L91°) 912’} Vd D 1Uelunosdy - 0502 09
zeeel 891l zee' bl 00521 0 0 0 upny - §¥0Z°09
000°GL (v6<'Y) oSzt 968’9 (¥86) 0sz') 992 Buusawbul - 0¥02 09
00021 126"l 000'6 12601 (000'}) 000'} 0 [eba - G£02'09
6oL’z ($20'2) vL0'C 0 (0g2) 0€Z 0 juswaledy paafn - £€02°09
000'0G ) 68G'LG 005211 680" 186y 00G°'Z 1 18¥ L) suonjeladQ sanioe @ Jueid - §202°09
000'6} €v6'Z) 00061 $¥6 1S 0 0 0 =~Buiysa] moipjoed - 6202 09
y00'¥ 1 (z99) £05'0) 1756 Gg 191} z0Z't Buipeay 19191\ - 0202709
000'v¥ BEY'T 000°€E BEY'SE %% L99'¢ 00L'¢ Jabeuely bunpg - 6102709
0zZ6'L 169'} 0¥6'S 1€9'L GS 099 Gl 3|0 pleog g uonelsiuiwipy - 0102709
000'02 008'¢ 00002 008'¢Z 0 0 0 uolpsuel] [ Ja1inio3y - 900209
000'06 (L0%'2) 006'L9 £60'69 0 005, 006'L labeueyy |esaua9 - §002°09
sasuadxg funesado - 0002709
asuadxg
LEE'TLL'L (zzv'v1L1) 1£8°168 60V LLL (610'G) 699'26 059'/8 awoou| [ejo
ISCBEL'S (zzy'vlLl) 1£8' 168 60%' LLL (610'6) 699'26 059°/8 sanuanay - 0006709 €101
€G6'6Z cIg'L sov'ze L16'6Z erL'e 96¥'C 6€2'9 awoou| }sa1dju] - 0806°09
000'8 (c09'¢) 0009 1652 ¥8¢ 199 1G0'L saa4 9jeT ‘s994 UlWPY - §206°09
el A0 (zLv'ol) zZL¥'oL 0 (00%'1) 00¥%' L 0 sy by 4918 - §906°09
000°Z 9¢Z' | 062'G 98%'9 (¢gq) €86 0 abes 191eM JuelpAH - 0£06°09
0%9'68¢ (962'12) 0€2'262 6$6'¥9Z 861 0L¥'ZE 829'Z¢ abieys A1anooey jended - L206'09
000'82 862' | 00012 86222 (€26'}) £ee'e 09¢ g 491l - §206°09
000'0¥ (166°G) 000'0€ 600'¥Z (625°2) £ee'e 708 Z 1911 - 0Z06°09
L0G'9L1 (9g2'8) 08¢'/8 ¥79'8L (e¥2'2) 60.'6 996'9 L491L - §106'09
¥0.'901 (ves'L) 820'08 ¥0G'ZL 0 268'8 268’8 saa4 |ejuawa|ddns - 01.06°09
1Z¥'69¢ (208) 990'2.2 8G1'9.2 (G2) G8.'0¢ 0LL'0¢ 294 asegd - 5006°09
sanuaAay - 0006'09
awoou}
asuadxgjewoou) fieulpio
~genuuy —gJer0$ PNEALA  T-E€LINT TEJSMO S 1ebpng ¥z 1B
¥202 uy2iepn

aouewIolad }obpng sso07 9 1j0id
pung bunesado - AMANY



z abed

(0 (osv‘'061) (£96'7P) (etv'eee) L16'} 98Z°¢l £92'51 awioou| 18N
(0) (og¥'061) (€96'F¥) (ev¥p'cee) L1B'L 98Z'¢cl £9Z'Gl awosu| AeuipiQ 19N
LE€'2LL ) 8G0'9L ¥6.'9¢6 168210} (966'9) Z8¢'6. 188'2L asuadxd jejo L
LESTLL L 860'9L ¥6.'9¢6 168210} (966'9) z8¢'6. 18¢'2L sasuadxg BunesadQ - 0002°09 [EIOL
000'G (062'¢) 0G.'¢ 0 (L) LIy 0 saAl1959Y 40} Bulpund - 08209
0002 (86¢) 00G'} zoL'L (Z91) 191 0 sajpadouid 15t Aamng - §2L¥2°09
000'/2 08.'6 05202 0£0'0¢ (06Z'2) 052’2 0 sAg BunesadQ isiq 12POIN - 0L¥Z°09
000'0€ (0L0'91) 006'22 06¥%'9 (005'2) 006'2 0 pasodx3 - adid Jieday molelued - §9¥2°09
000'v (0gs'2) 000°E 0Ly (g£9) €ee 0 Y34 - 09YZ° 09
000'G (oog'}) 0GL'S 0S¥’ (L) Ly 0 apl|s mojajueg 1aaulbu3l - §5¥2°09
000'G (le1'a) 0G62'¢ 619') (L1) Ly 0 WY jJuswaseiday 1yAM2I - 0€Y2 09
000'62 ) 6.9°9. 0G6.'¢6 62%'0L1 (zzz'ol) LIF'0L ¥61 J1uasiy - 0L¥T 09
000°'GH (o0g'0l) 0SZ'LL 0S¥ (ogz'l) 06z’ 0 Aouabunuo) - §£2Z 09
000'G. ze0'ce 052'9G z9Z'6. z6e'l 062’9 209'L doy Jourly g @2uBUSUIE|\ 2UNNOY - 0122709
000'0% 1 ovL'LE 000°G0 1} o¥L'ZY) bLL'L 199} L1E61 siieday yea punoibiapun - 807209
0002 (006) 00G'} 009 (z91) 191 0 uoljel}sIuIWpY g $894 - §022°09
006'Z G06 G/8') 0822 (802) 802 0 “LIEM 8 MS 19peay 9|qoy NOY Ll - 0022709
000'G 9g9'|L 062'¢ 98¢'s (L19) LY 0 5994 'p SHWIA ‘S9sUddIT - 0612709
005'6 666'C 00Z'8 661 11 0 0 0 Buiuies | g sdiysiaquid|\ apelL - §812°09
00§ (62¢) G/€ 0 (2¥) Zy 0 saoijoN |eban @ suonealiqnd - §412°09
000t (16€°1) 009'¢ 602'2 (00z't) 00Z'} 0 ‘Bua] ‘Big ejeq 217 MS FH0D - 0912709
000'GE (6c€) 062'92 116'62 LYE'S L16'Z ¥9Z'8 ajeo ' "Jule|) 'pY SS90y quel - 051209
z18 912 609 688 > 89 66 991M9g Buoud - §¥12°09
vszZ'LLL (662'L2)) yGe' 1L GS¥' ey 0 0 0 ueoT] uo Jsa13ju| - §E12°09
00S'¥ 90¥ Glg'¢ 18L°¢ 0 GlE GLE s994 piedmjueq '@ jued - 0£12°09
wgenuuy 'gJen0$ PR ALA - E€Z.InT HISM0$ yebpng ¥z el
¥20Z uoie

asuew.oliad 19bpng sso g 1joid
pung BunesadQ - AMANY




| abed

86'G19'SL 86°519'cL ¥Z 1ep
60'€45 L B6.6# BUMOBUD G4M USED - 020081 394 Aomoaa - 5LLE 09 3% 9d PTOCRTE0  HeAUD
BOELS'L Jod ‘Alouea  sLLT0e X 5664 BuBoaYD g4M UseD - 020 091 3% 9d PZOZ/RTIE0 $0aU0
crell 56264 BupoayD g4Mm UseD - 020091 394 ‘Aomaelg - GLLe 09 Jgod PZOZIET/E0 H0aUD
rgLl 30d ‘Aiowoa|3 - GLLZ08 X 66.5# BuBoayD G4M UseD - 020 091 3% 9d pZ0ZITTIE0 HoaUD
11El8 56264 BubayD B4M USED - 020091 sajqeded ysodad - 0og09L 9EbiI) ouejog py awysig maldy  GEOE PEOZIGLIED HoAUD
8L 6L §6.46# BubPaUD 8-4A USED - 020091 ouBsIY - OLFZ 09 cepzy  Nisiguonebul ouelog  GEOE PEOZ/EL/ED HoayD
Gy LIEBL G664 BUMP3UD G4 USBD - 020'09L sueday yjea punosBiapun - 8022 09 syea  nisiguonebuy ouejog  SEOE pZOTBLED  0AUD
lg'eoz's 6664 BuBoaUD B4M USED - 020091 2)en) B MR Py $S800Y UL - 0GLE 09 cepzy o isiquoneBui ougjos  GEOE FZOTBLIED HoaUo
OF 992 6664 BuposyD G4M USED - 02009) BunsauBul - 0F0E 09 on3  usig uoneBuy ouelog  Ge0E FEOTBLED $08UD
z8'v8 G664 BUMOBUD 84M USED - 020 08L BuieW YSN - 5902 09 won  nsiguonefi ouglos  GEOE pEOZ/BLIE0 HoaUD
LLoLgr' L 5664 BUMoaUD G4M USED - 0Z0 091 suonesadQ saly|ioe g 1UBld - 820209 Sdo heig uoneBuy oueog GEOE PZ0Z/6LIED HoAYD
6L'6E0'G 56264 BUpIOBYD G4M USED - 020 094 day loulpy g SoUBLBIUIEN BUNNDY - 0LZT 09 aoueusjuiey]  isig uoneB ouelog GEOE vZ0z/BLIED #o3YD
£L0Z5 1S -Uds X 66268 BUosUD G4M USED - 0Z0 094 gepzy  hisiguopebul ouelog  GEOE PZOT/BLED  O8UD
TLe9T'T G664 BuRaYD G4AA USED - 020094 day JoUIp 7@ S0UBLSIUIBI BUINCY - DLZZ 09 SOUBUBILIBW  SYJOAA SH10a13 Ao Aeg  pe0E PTOT/BLIE0  fORUD
zLT9e'e - JoUy R @aUBUSUIRY BUNNOY - DLZZ 09 X 6664 BuMoaYD 840 UseD - 020091 LIEBRZM  SHIOpA 0110313 AuD Aed pEOE ¥ZOT/BLED #o8YD
16605 B6.6# BuRoayD G40 USED - 020 091 30d Aamos|a - gLz 09 3z od FZ0ZI8HED #0240
L6'60% 394 ‘Aooal3 - GLlen9 X G626 BuROayD G4M USeD - 0Z0 081 3% 9d ¥Z0Z/SL/ED lecllle)
.8 56,61 BUMoBUD B4M YseD - 020 08t saaq pleoueg gHUed - OELE 09 IS pledjueg  834)unodsig plesueg vTOZ/TLED #o8u0
L] ssa4 pleoyueg gijued 0ELZ'09 X G664 BUBPAUD G4M USBD - 020091 I8l pleayueg 894 JUncosiq pleolEg PTOZ/ZLE0  03UD
968 6664 BunoaYD G4A USED - 0Z0 094 sas- pleoyueg g Hueg - 0ELZ 09 sapleoyueg 984 JUnoosig piedlieg FZOTTLE0  OAUD
9¢'G8 saa4 pleoyueq giueg - 0eLlz 09 X £6.6# BUDDayD B4 USED - 020091 sapleoyueg 884 uncosig plesued ¥TOT/ZHED  MOBUD
£6'69 G626 BuoaYD G4M USeD - 020094 saa. pleoyued @ yued - 0ELZ 09 9SIQ pleayueg @84 Junossig pleoleg FZ0Z/EHED #0840
£6'69 saad pieovueg gijueg - 0ELE 09 X 6664 BUBDAUD G4M USED - 02009 “9SIQ pJROMUEE  884JUnoosig pleoueg FT0ZICLIED Ho8UD
LLzel B6.eH BupoayD 54/ USED - 020 091 s984 pleoyueg B yueg - 0ELZ 09 “olneg sishieuy uslD ¥e0e/LLIED ERENT)
LLgeL saad pleoxueg g ijued - 0ELZ 08 X 5664 BUOAYD G4A USED - 020091 “aneg sishleuy 1UsiD pzOZ/LLED  93UD
o008t B6.6# BUoRUD 84M USED - 020094 JuBLN0oY AN SV - 00008 08YD UMOLHLN ££08 pZOT/SO/E0  HoRUD
00’08l jeuncooy AW XSy - 00008 X 6664 BuosUD G4M USRD - 020 091 ££0€ ¥Z0T/S0/E0 pisClls)
0079 6664 BuniosyD g4M USED - 070091 maN-pieD esip ofiied silap - L09 091 afized s|l@M PZOZIPOIE0 %0843
0L 0F9 man-pieD esip obled siiap - L0909L X 56204 BuMosyD gJa UseD - 020 091 ofiied sjiem 202/ OIE0 pecllle)
000514 GE.E# BuMoayD g4M USED - 020 091 YD WUELNO2DY - 0G0C 09 sajeloossy @ MeUS  ZE0C ve0ziv0/e0 H28UD
00°0GL'L YdOUBUNooY - 0S0Z'09 X G626 BUROSYD G40 USED - 020 091 $9)BI00S8Y B MBUS  ZE0E PEOCFOE0 084D
6666 66,64 BUNOBUD G4/ USED - 0Z0'09L sayddng @20 - 520208 91001 ouj Buidaaspjoog yg  0E0€ pZOZ/ZOE0  M0UD
0oa 66,64 BuMoayD 840 USED - 020091 wswdinb3 200 - 621209 3L0014 ou| Buidsaxyoog g 0E0€ ¥ZOZ/ZOE0  MORUD
00°00L'S 5664 BUMOaUD G4M USED - 02009} Jabeuep Buig - §LOZ 09 9100} ouj Buideayyoog Mg 0E0E #20T/Z0/E0 $08U3
66'66L'C -10ds X 66.6# BUOBUD B4M USED - 020091 91001 oul Buideaxyyoog Mg 0DEOE FZ0Z/T0IE0 Ho8UD
00'GLL 66/£4 BuosYD B4M USED - 02009 L Wal0 pieeg ' UOHRNSIUILPY - 0LDZ'09  "EZLL-SMANY dwieleap Aouen Leoe rZ0T/Z0/E0 Ho2u0
00°GLL Ma|D pleog g UONBNSILIWPY - 0L0Z'09 X 66,64 BupioauD G4M USED - 020091 SZLL-SMANY dwexaan AoueN  LEOE PZOT/TOED 08U
L96eEL 66264 BUosYD B4 USED - 02009} 394 ‘Aotos|d - 5LLZ09 3% 0d FZOZ/LO/C0  HORUD
Losec’l 394 ‘Apomos|3 - 6Lz 09 X G664 BUPO3UD G4A USED - 020091 3% 9d #Z0T/LO/ED H0BUD
00°00€ 6664 BuosyD a4/ UseD - 02008 day Jouiy g soLUBUSIUIRY UNNOY - 0L.ZZ'09 €Z/ZE0GL  oUloAg malploeg SSIL  BT0E #Z0Z/LO/E0 H084g
00'zoe'L 66.64 BuposyD 84M USeD - 0Z008) Buipeay 1812 - 020T 09 peallajaly  Ou| OAS mOIpDRE SAIL  BTOE #2082/ LO/E0 eCllle!
00205’ Ads X A6.LE# BUO3YD G4M USED - 0Z0'09k CZIZZOGL  OU| 0AS MO|poRE SSIUL  6T0E ¥Z0z/L0/E0 HoBUD
00°008'L G664 BUMoaUD G-4M USED - 020091 Jabeue) [I8UBD - G00T 09 uoneicodiop dnxng  BZOE yz0z/L0/e0 HosUD
00°006'L 1eBeuey (BIBUBD - GOOE'09 X 66264 BuoaYD 8JM USeD - 020 091 uonesoodiog dnxng  8Z0E pZOZ/LO/E0 934D
00'€ep 66/6# BUBOsYD G-4M USED - 020 091 JBISBUGM - 020209  OIMSS Ajjuow  udepy uosieT lEpuByY  LZ0E pZOZ/LO/E0  A98UD
falaloi JsiseLgap - 020208 X 66.6H BUMOBUD GJM USED - 0Z0' 08k oiaes Algjuou ‘uhepy uosie llepuey  JZ0E ¥Z0e/L0/g0 $OBUD
T 1ep
upa1o Hgaqg wds Ho JUN022Y oway aweN wnn ajeq adf )
¥eoe udiep siseg [ENn1ooY

1918169y Yo9yd

pund BuiyesadQ - AMANY

¥ZioLvo
Y 62'8




A le Wy, >\

S
Directors = Staff
Patrick Sweeney, President | = Dale Motiska, General Manager
Ken Swenson, Vice President | S ‘ Brenda Kane, Billing Manager
Open, Director \ %}\ /,»""@* Rick Trites, Meter Reading/Backflow
Steven Strickland, Director ’ %@&E"‘@\‘{\ﬁ\ Nancy Veerkamp, Clerk/Admin

Bob Whitehouse, Director - s Solano Irrigation District, Operation

& Maintenance

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES- REGULAR

MEETING April 9, 2024 at 7:00 pm

The Rural North Vacaville Board of Directors met in Regular Meeting session on this
date.

Roll Call: Patrick Sweeney, President; Ken Swenson, Vice President; Bob Whitehouse,
Director; Dale Motiska (GM); Nancy Veerkamp, Clerk/Admin; Brenda Kane, Billing
Manager.

Guest: Dan Shaw, Oppenheimer

Absent: Steven Strickland, Director

Public (speaking): Eileen Smith, Rich Sellers
1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Approval of the Agenda
The meeting was called to order by President Patrick Sweeney at 7:00 pm.

Director Bob made a motion to approve the Agenda and the motion was seconded by
Director Ken.

All present approved.

Public Comments (Non Agenda Items): None

5. Consent Items: Public Comment:

a) Consider for Approval the Meeting Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting March

12, 2023. Director Bob asked for the header to be corrected and item 8g to say Elizabeth
resigned from the Board, not just as President.

P.O. Box 5097, Vacaville, CA 95688 1



b) Consider for Approval February Financials.

Director Bob made a motion to approve item a & b with corrections. Director Ken
seconded the motion and agreed with changes.
Approved by all present.

6. General Managers Verbal Informational Report- Public comment:

a) Financial status of the District- $110,000 is in the checking account. 6% of revenue
is not received per month. SID and PG&E are overbudget. There were no major expenses
this month. The new budget is in the works.

b) SID Contract- The contract has been sent back to SID. Agreed deal points were
eliminated by SID.

C) Coastland Hydrology Modeling Report- Not received.

d) Water Main Relocation at New County Bridge on Cantelow Road — Ghillotti potential
charge to the district is $90,000. A second quote from Globe Engineering is higher. Dale
is meeting with Solano County on 4.10.24 to discuss ways to lower the cost and how the
district can pay this bill potentially over time.

e) FEMA Update — There is a meeting next week with CalOES. Funding is getting
closer.

7. Continuing Business- Public Comment: None

a) Consider for discussion Revision of Rules and Regulations Section 18. FOR SALE
CONNECTIONS: The District has allocated 10 new water rights for a total of 543. These
connections are available for Secondary Dwelling Unite (SDU). Additional Dwelling Units
(ADU) and other approved lot splits and development subject to District Engineer
evaluations of the Hydrology Model capacity at each location. Water rights are For Sale in
accordance with the District Fee Schedule. (Action Item). ON HOLD

b) Consider for Approval the Water Management/Strategic Plan. (Action Item) ON
HOLD

P.O. Box 5097, Vacaville, CA 95688



8. New Business- Public Comments: None

a. Consider for discussion refinancing the CoBank Loan with Umpqua Bank.
(Discussion Item) Dan Shaw from Oppenheimer explained the terms of the loan. A 20
year loan at 7.4% fixed rate will pay off the CoBank loan potentially in May. Three banks
were contacted and Umpqua is the only one who came back with an offer. This loan will
require the district to move all banking to Umpqua Bank. The district asked Dan to come
back with a loan offer from the Municipal advisors who handle Special Districts as the
terms may be better. President Patrick asked Dale to make this a priority.

b. Consider for discussion the Proposal for Water Rate and Capacity Fee Study by
NBS. (Discussion Item). President Patrick commented that the district cannot afford the
approx.. $37,000 for this study. Eileen: Are you proposing an assessment or a rate
increase? The President and GM answered a rate increase. The district must have
specific projects for an assessment. The prior GM is donating his services to the District
He is assisting the GM with the study for a potential rate increase.

. Consider for approval a Special Meeting to be held April 23 at 7:00 pm at the Fire
Station to discuss a rate increase. (Action Item) Director Bob made a motion to approve

the Special Meeting. Director Ken seconded the motion. Discussion: The GM is working

on details, including a proposed budget, to be provided to all at the Special Meeting.

All present approved

d. Consider for approval the return of one (1) Supplemental Water Right from Rich
Sellers to the District. Account #21302. (Action item) Director Bob made a motion to
approve the return of the Supplemental Water Right. Director Ken seconded the motion.

Discussion: Rich Sellers — this is a win for the district-the water right can be resold for the
current price.

All present approved.

e. Consider for approval the Water Right Transfer Agreement between Rich Sellers
and Joseph Abrew. (Action ltem) Director Bob made a motion to approve the transfer.
Director Ken seconded the motion.

All present approved.

f. Consider for approval Policy #1055 Annual Review of GM/Treasurer Policy (Action
item) Director Bob made a motion o approve policy #1055 which provides a yearly review
of the GM/Treasurer by the Board. Director Ken seconded the motion. Discussion: Eileen:
Who is doing this review? President: The Board

All present Approved

P.O. Box 5097, Vacaville, CA 95688




g. Consider for approval the revision to the By-Laws Article | Directors, Terms of
Office, Qualifications, Etc. 3. Replacement of Board Member. The Board, by majority
vote, may appoint a qualified replacement to fill the remaining term of a Board member
who resigns or is otherwise ineligible to continue as a Member of the Board consistent
with Board policy 1011”. Per County Counsel recommendation. (Action Item) Director
Bob made a motion to approve the revision. Director Ken seconded the motion.
Discussion: This was a recommended clarification by county counsel.

All present approved.

h. Consider for approval the appointment of a Board Director until the November
election. The November election will be for the remainder of the term until 2026. (Action
item) Director Bob made a motion to appoint Alan J. Hanger to the open position vacated
by Elizabeth Miles. Director Ken seconded the motion. Discussion: Alan’s resume is
attached to the Meeting package and he provided a synopsis of his qualifications. He is
the only applicant present.

All present approved.
Alan was given the Oath of Office by President Patrick Sweeney.

i Board Comments:
Director Bob: Great meeting. Welcome to Alan.

9. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 7:58 pm..

The next Regular Meeting is scheduled for May 14, 2024, at 7:00 pm at the Vacaville
Fire Protection District, Fire Station #67, 4135 Cantelow Road, Vacaville, CA 95688.

A Special Meeting to be held April 23, 2024 at 7:00 pm at the Vacaville Fire Protection
District, Fire Station #67, 4135 Cantelow Road, Vacaville, CA 95688

Minutes submitted by Nancy Veerkamp, Clerk of the Board

Minutes approved by Patrick Sweeney, President

Signed

Date

P.O. Box 5097, Vacaville, CA 95688




4-17-24 DRAFT B

CED BUDGET FY 24/25 WITH PRIOR APPROVED 7% RATE INCREASE INCLUDED

A LS SN eSS

Base Customers M7
Supplemental Water Rights 114
Usage Average Annualy in CCF 66,000
CRC Base Customers 417
Dislrict Water Rights 2
Total District Water Rights 533
Rale Increase 7% September, 1%
FY revenue cuslomer billings only 1,116,969
TOTAL 24/25]
Revepue [Expense JULY-JUNE
24/25 Budget
Revenue 23/24 budget 23/24 Overrun Variance
Base Fee 369,421 20,316 389,737
Supplemental Fee 106,704 5,602 112,306
Tier 1, 2 and 3 of Billed Usage 184,507 21,893 206,400
Capital Recovery Charge, CRC 389,640 18,887 408,527
Hydrant Water Usage 7,000 3,000 10,000
Principal & Interest from Sale of Water Rights financed 107085 301 107,366
FEMA, not repeatable future years 52,000 52,000
Administration, Late Fees & Interest & Refunds 8,000 (200) 7,800
Other, Transaction Fees eamed by GM 6,000 6,000
Total Revenue 1,172,337 More revenue good thing 127,798 1,300,135
check 1,172,337 1,300,135
Inflation 3.00%)
24/25 Budget
23/24 budget CcTD CTC 3 month | Projection 6-30-24 | 23/24 Overrun Variance
Expense -
General Manager Dale 90,000 65,093 22,500 87,593 (2,407) 3,000 93,000
GM Consultation Advisor 20,000 23,800 - 23,800 3,800 (8,000) 12,000
Adminisiration & Board Clerk Nancy 7.920 7,637 2,100 9,737 1,817 1,880 9,800
Billing Manager Brenda 44,000 35,439 13,100 48,539 4,539 5,995 49,995
rMeter Reading 14,004 9,841 3,600 13,441 (563) (4) 14,000
Backflow Testing Triles 19,000 31,943 (10,000) 21,843 2,943 3,000 22,000
Plant and Facilities Operations SID 150,000 | 170,089 49,500 219,589 69,589 70,000 220,000
Weed Abatement 2,765 2,765 - 2,765 - - 2,765
Legal 12,000 10,921 3,500 14,421 2421 3,000 15,000
Engineering SID Nancy Mewilliams typ 15,000 6,856 2,400 9,256 (5,744) (5,000} 10,000
Audit 12,332 12,500 - 12,500 168 368 12,700
Accountant CPA Shaw 14,000 10,426 3,828 14,254 254 500 14,500
USA Marking 6,000 2,893 1,500 4,393 (1,607} (1,600) 4,400
Webmaster Randall 10,000 6,522 1,800 8,322 {1,678) {1,500) 8,500
Office Supplies 2,250 2,691 600 3,291 1,041 1,050 3,300
Postage & PO Box Rental & Shipping 4,000 4,003 450 4,453 453 1,000 5,000
Insurance General Liability, Property & Bond, Cyher 5,500 8,629 - 8,629 3,129 3,500 9,000
Electricity, PGE 73,000 69,370 24,000 93,370 20,370 21,000 94,000
Office Equipment 2,500 2,930 630 3,560 1,060 1,100 3,600
Bank and Bankcard Fees 4,500 3,781 1,125 4,906 406 500 5,000
Principal and Interest on Loan CoBank, less debt balan 171,254 43,455 - 43,455 - 7,324 178,578
District Phane service 812 885 297 1,182 370 388 1,200
Tank Access Road Fencing & Gates 35,000 25,911 8,000 33,911 {1,088} (27,000) 8,000
CORE Software license. Data storage, Google, Simple 4,000 2,209 1,200 3,409 (591) {500} 3,500
Publications Legal Notices & Lien Fees 500 - - - (500) - 500
Trade Memberships, Dues & Training 9,500 11,199 600 11,799 2,289 2,500 12,000
Licenses, Permits & Fees, FCC 5,000 5,386 600 5,986 986 1,000 6,000
Elections Only if excess candidate in November, - - - 10,000 10,000
ITRCN Mobile Reader Software and Warranty 2,500 2,780 - 2,780 280 300 2,800
Fees & Admin, Demands, Will Serve, WR Sales, LAFCI 2,000 600 300 800 (1,100) (1.000) 1,000
Underground Leak repairs, AC patch 140,000 | 142,740 21,000 163,740 23,740 23,740 163,740
Maint & Minor Repairs; ERTS,GIS, SCADA, Gens, Bag 75,000 79,282 19,500 98,782 23,782 23,782 98,782
Contingency 15,000 450 - 450 (14,550) 10,000 25,000
CIP Expenses
CIP B year (Coastland Condition Assessment) need plan 100,000
Condition Assessment Reports - 14,000
Arsenic 125,000 | 170,429 170,429 45,429
AMI 5,000 1,619 1,619 (3,381)
Cantelow Slide 5,000 2450 2,450 (2,550)
FEMA 4,000 470 470 (3,530)
cantelow exposed pipe 30,000 6,490 6,490 {23,510)
Hydraulic Madel 27,000 30,030 8,900 38,930 11,930
Standby Generator Station 5 improvements - - 1,500
Survey 2,000 1,102 1,102 (898)
Funding for Reserve 5,000 - - (5,000) 5,000
Cantelow Bridge Main relocations 60,000
Expenses Sum above 1,172,337 152,108 -
Total Expense 1,172,337 - 127,823 1,300,160
check 1,300,160
Netlncome|  (25)]
Balance in Checking as of 3-30-24 Shaw Financials 111,370
Balance in County Fund Treasury as of 3-30-24 55,808
[ Current Reserves 167,178

P




oevel
£v'e
oevel
(A 4:]

9Z/G¢ JesA

sajey pasinay

pesodoid

$ 00°SE

$

$ 00°6¢

$

$
- $
$
$

92/5¢ B3\
aseaiou| ajey

pasodoid

saseaIoUl %/ 10} £20Z Ul uonnjosay perociddy ay) uo peseq si 92/5¢

cL'v8

CTATALEIN

panroaddy
Ny

or'8Ll $
12’e $
9¥'8LL $
8lL'6L $

Geiye 1es A

sejey pasiAay

pasodo.d

00°6¢

00°G€

Gelve 1Bl
aseaJlau] ajey
pasodoid

& B H B

g¥'c8 3
lee $
91°€8 $
8164 $
CTATTALEIN
pancaddy
uaung

00'vL
ve/ee ies A
jusung

aa4 |ejuewa|ddng
abesn gzl I8l
ab.eys Aianooay [ejided ‘O¥D
aa aseg
Tuopaposad oed

Jeak yoea yjpg sunr o} 3s| AInp wouy st Jea) [edastd s3013sIg aYlL
l1eak yoes Jo Jaquieydag ul spejs asealou] sjey panosddy Jusung ayl

pue §z/yZ SIeaA 10} sesealou| ajey paroiddy juaiund syl

a9 [eluswajddng pue ‘9y) ‘sebieyd fianoooy jendes Joj asealou] sjey pesodoid

1OINLSIA ¥ILYM TTAVOVA HLYON Tvaind




spybiy Ja1ep epudwe ddng sAgy Jou op stawosno abeseay
yyuow sad 067§ IN0qe Aq junowe Ajyuow 1awloysno abelane asealou] [IMm Dy U0 GES meonn:n_ pue 9,/ Jua1ind 8y} 1oy aseasoul 1eyol

geg Aq Jawoysno abelene Ajyjuoul ayy aseardu] |IIM %L ay) 1ae [BUONIPPE 9)Bl DD O} 9SBAIIUI GES
yjuow 7L noqe Aq iswoisno abelane asealoul |iim ainjonys ajes panoidde Jusuno lad asealoul %L Arewwins u|

6L'SYE 4 6. 0Le ¢ 00261 ¢ Jowolsnd abeiany 399 G} Ryuop abesn Jawioysng abelany
g AlyIuol

~yD Joj asealou] 8jel GE§ Lo pased |30} pasodold Jaquiedes %L Kepojjuaiind

s|ge L aley 905 aseaJou) @jed Jolid Jad a1ey agesn pue aiey aseg Joj SUIBW 3SEBIOU| %L

£€s SIyBul Jejem 101
696'GTI'TS §O ST/PT Ad 10} STUNOWE [EN12E 3Y) Buisn 30U Ajuo sdwexal $06'79E'T S GLS'ETT § ejol pasinsy Z ssles Bulpuad
£50'79T S POS'ET $ op'gIT § [eduswasiddng Leg sjyBu Jejem ero1qns
) 098'11T $ SS9°LT 5 TLE S o8esnJalL |V s Jejuswe|ddng
junowe [euolippe  gfy'q [ejuawaiddng PLLTES s g6£'6y $ oF8IT & Blle} 429 [enuue  000'99 00S'S Aypuop Bry abesn
saquendas sl TZ'0 a8esn JalL | L1T96E $ BIDEE $ BT6L S aley aseq L O¥D B 9seq
nowe [euchippe 9f'Q 4D LYREEIN AUuoN Junowy SpnoD
sequadas %L QTG )Ry 8seq pasiAsy pasiney pasiaay (gz0z IsnbBny Jo se siunca ale asoyy)
| z65°¢62 S 66L%C S anuanay pasuaiiy|

|ejuawalddng pue DHJ SE$ PUe % S3pn|aul ajdwexa yuow zT S702/720T

gz/vZ Ad 4o)19Bpng pasueleq pesodoid ey Ul Z/S'W. ¢ o0vie'9 ¢ Bujwooypo} 8sESIOUl BIBI %/ JUSLND By} WoJj enuaiay
_| pajuawel|dull uaym o3 enp Jeof [eoasiy 1841 Ul $89| 0zZ0‘cze [ Nn.mmlm.!m_‘ ¢ asealoul 8jes Jejualiejddng pue DY SIU} WO} aNUAASY |enuuy
) Z1€'590'T 9..'88 flmol
gy'gLl | 00'se $ | oF'e8 ¥0£'90T 7688 00'8L |eyuaws|ddng
(A - ¢$]lize 000'86T 00591 00'€ afesn JalL ||V
ov'gLl | 00°5€ $ | 9VES TTE'06E 9z75'¢€ 00°8L 24D
8L'8L - $}8L6L 962'0LE 852°0€ 00t 218y aseq
AlESA JURdINg FIYIUOW TWalIn) TURGWY
sppe ajdwiexa yiuow T saiey Jusund aMANY
pasodold| 9%/ M sejey




